

DATE: 06/05/2026

TO: 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee

FROM: Eric Diamond, Deputy Chief
Telephone: (775) 710-8995 Email: ediamond@washoeschools.net

THROUGH: Seana Baker, Chief of Police
Telephone: (775) 348-0285 Email: sbaker@washoeschools.net

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AMENDED REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR FUNDING THE FIRST YEAR CONTRACT FOR FLEET CAMERA COSTS AND RELATED SUPPLIES [For possible action] – A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for amended reimbursement to the Washoe County School District for the FY25 Axon Fleet Camera System contract and associated supplies. An initial reimbursement request in the amount of \$98,275.20 was approved at the June 18, 2025 911 Committee meeting (Agenda Item 6e). The amended request seeks an additional \$33,838.36 to cover the remaining cost of the first year of the contract; and if approved, forward such recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners.

SUMMARY

The 79th Nevada Legislature passed Senate Bill 176 (SB 176), which requires uniformed peace officers employed by a law enforcement agency and who routinely interact with the public to wear a body worn camera device effective July 1, 2018. SB 176 expanded the permissible use of the county's 911-telephone line surcharge fund to include the purchase and maintenance of body worn cameras.

The School Police Department through the Washoe County School District will continue to operate the Fleet Camera System and is requesting the Washoe County 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approve reimbursement to the School Police Department for year 1 of the contract.

NRS APPLICABLE:

NRS 244.7643 and NRS 244A.7645 Provides approval of costs associated to use of the county's 911-telephone line surcharge fund to purchase and maintain Fleet Camera Systems.

STAKEHOLDER REVIEW(s)

The Stakeholders are the Washoe County School District Police Department.

PREVIOUS ACTION & BACKGROUND

On January 16, 2018, the BCC adopted the policy of the Use of 911 Surcharge Funds for the Body Camera Mandate set forth in Nevada Senate Bill 176.

On January 18, 2018, the Washoe County 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee adopted the Five-Year Master Plan Update, prepared by the Galena Group Incorporated.

On February 20, 2018, the BCC adopted the Washoe County Regional 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee Five Year Master Plan Update, prepared by the Galena Group Incorporated, as recommended by the 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Enhanced 911 Fund is a special revenue fund, which receives revenue pursuant to NRS 244A.7643 in the form of telephone surcharges collected to support the emergency reporting system and the funding of body worn and fleet cameras for uniformed peace officers employed by a law enforcement agency who routinely interact with the public. Budget authority exists within the E911 Fund to reimburse the Washoe County School District for the expense.

The Washoe County School District has paid for the first-year expense of the contract and is requesting the Washoe County 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approve amended reimbursement to the agency in the amount of \$33,838.36 for the first-year fleet camera system cost.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the voting members approve the amended reimbursement request submitted by the Washoe County School District in the additional amount of \$33,838.36, bringing the total first-year reimbursement for the FY25 Axon Fleet Camera System contract and associated supplies to \$132,113.56. Approval of this request will ensure full funding of the first-year contractual obligations and associated equipment necessary to support the implementation and operation of the fleet camera system.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Move to approve the amended reimbursement request for the Washoe County School District in the additional amount of \$33,838.36, for a total first-year reimbursement of \$132,113.56 for the FY25 Axon Fleet Camera System contract and associated supplies, and to forward this recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners for final approval.